
Plante Moran Realpoint
3000 Town Center, Suite 100

Southfield, MI 48075

Tel: 248.223.3500  |  Fax: 248.223.3150

pmrealpoint.com

November 6, 2023

Mr. Phillip Francis

Asst. Superintendent of District Services

Livonia Public Schools

15125 Farmington Road

Livonia, MI 48154

RE:  2021 Bond Program

Contract Award Recommendation for Technology Contractor Bids 

Early Childhood Center

Dear Mr. Francis:

This letter transmits an update from Plante Moran Realpoint (PMR) as it relates to the assignment 

to assist and advise Livonia Public Schools (LPS) in its selection of a Technology Contractor for the 

Project listed above.  This update represents the mutual efforts of PMR, IDS and LPS 

administration and staff (the Bond Team) to present a framework in order to identify, evaluate and 

recommend Vendors for these Projects.

On September 28, 2023, Bid Documents were formally issued and made available.  

An advertisement for bids was published in a local newspaper and also posted to the required 

State of Michigan websites.

On October 19, 2023, two (2) bid proposals were received and publicly opened.  Over the next few 

days, the bid proposal was reviewed to determine the budget implications.  An interview was held 

with the apparent low bidder, at which time the scope of work, project schedule, phasing, 

manpower requirements, and other particulars regarding the work were reviewed and discussed.

Upon completion of the interviews, and after subsequent clarifications and discussions, the Bond 

Team is recommending VSC, Inc. as the lowest responsible bidder for contract award as detailed in 

IDS’ recommendation letter dated October 27, 2023.
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Including acceptance of Alternate #1 and a contingency in the amount of $25,000, the total Project 

award recommendation equals $485,716.00.

The costs for this work will be detailed in the Contract, which was included in this RFP, pending 

final review and approval of terms by district legal counsel.

The Project Team is available at the Board’s convenience to answer any questions regarding 

bidding, the proposals, interview process, or the recommendations of the Bond Team.  Please 

direct all questions through me via email at brian.weber@plantemoran.com.

Sincerely,

PLANTE MORAN REALPOINT

Brian Weber

Senior Vice President

Enclosures: Summary of Costs

IDS Recommendation Letter

Vendor Proposal

VSC, Inc Base Bid Amount 454,216.00$        

Alternate 1 - Cabling Supports 6,500.00$            

VSC, Inc Contract Sum 460,716.00$       

Project Contingency 25,000.00$          

Project Award Recommendation 485,716.00$       



 

  

October 27, 2023 

Mr. Phillip Francis 
Assistant Superintendent of District Services 
Livonia Public Schools 
15125 Farmington Road 
Livonia, MI 48154 
 
Project Name: Livonia Public Schools 

Early Childhood Center - Technology  
Livonia, Michigan 

  
IDS Project No.: 21191-1000 BP05 - Technology 
 
Dear Mr. Francis, 

Bid specifications and drawings for the Early Childhood Center - Technology project were issued on September 28, 
2023.  The bid scope includes the installation of network cabling, classroom audio/visual equipment, video signage 
displays, projection and audio system for the Gross Motor room, and a new digital building paging system. A 
Mandatory Alternate was requested to provide an alternate cabling solution based on current construction conditions.  

A pre-bid conference was conducted on October 5, 2023. The pre-bid conference was not mandatory. 

Two (2) bids were received on October 19,2023, as follows: 

Bidder 
Bid 

Bond 
Required 
Affidavits Base Bid 

MA 1 Alternate 
Cabling 

VSC, Inc.  Yes Yes $454,216.00 $6,500.00 
AmComm Telecommunications Yes Yes $502,000.00 $6,500.00 
 

As the low apparent bidder, VSC, Inc was invited to a post-bid conference to determine compliance with 
specifications. VSC was determined to be compliant with specifications and has previously worked with the district 
extensively during the last bond initiative on a variety of technology projects with a favorable work record.  

IDS recommends award of the Early Childhood Center - Technology bid to VSC, Inc, for the base bid of $454,216.00 
and acceptance of the Mandatory Alternate #1 in the additional amount of $6,500.00 for an award total in the amount 
of $460,716.00. In addition to the award amount, IDS is recommending a construction contingency be established in 
the amount of $25,000. 

Sincerely, 

Integrated Design Solutions, LLC  
 

    
 
Scott Smith Rock Morey 
Senior Associate  Project Manager 
 
ec: T. Klan, LPS 

B. Weber, PMR 
File 
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